ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION



Karen DeMaria

From: Gary Volenec

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Ronald Ramsingh; Raj Ramsingh

Cc: Karen DeMaria; Todd C. Stoughton; Patti McLauchlin

Subject: RE: City Mahogany tree removal 1701 Von Phister

Attachments: PXL_20230114_193548467 jpg; PXL_20230114_193541311.jpg; PXL_20230114_193445638.jpg; PXL_

20230114_193526052.jpg

Yes, | did, and | have to admit that there is quite a root collar at the base of the tree. It rises up

substantially. That being said, the root pruning between the fence and the structure plus installation of a
subsurface barrier wall should protect the foundation. But Karen would have the final say as to what would be
best for the health of the tree.

Gary

Gary J. Volenec, P.E.

City Engineer / Interim Director
Engineering Department

City of Key West

(W) 305.809.3828

From: Ronald Ramsingh <rramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:40 PM

To: Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Raj Ramsingh <raj.ramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Todd C. Stoughton <tstoughton@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Patti
McLauchlin <pmclauchlin@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Subject: RE: City Mahogany tree removal 1701 Von Phister

Did you already perform a site visit?

Ron

From: Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 1:46 PM

To: Ronald Ramsingh <rramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Raj Ramsingh <raj.ramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Todd C. Stoughton <tstoughton@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Patti
McLauchlin <pmclauchlin@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Subject: RE: City Mahogany tree removal 1701 Von Phister

Ron,



After discussing with Karen and evaluating the situation, | would recommend that the tree be root pruned
adjacent to his structure and a root guard be installed. This would allow most roots opposite the ROW to be
saved while preventing growth towards the foundation of his home. | defer to Raj as to whether any present
or imminent danger of damage to the house foundation exists.

Gary

Gary J. Volenec, P.E.

City Engineer / Interim Director
Engineering Department

City of Key West

(W) 305.809.3828

From: Ronald Ramsingh <rramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 6:22 PM

To: Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Raj Ramsingh <raj.ramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Todd C. Stoughton <tstoughton@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Patti
McLauchlin <pmclauchlin@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Subject: City Mahogany tree removal 1701 VonPhister

Hello Gary/Raj:

There was a unique tree removal application filed by the city for this city mahogany on the public ROW. It is a very large
tree that is very close to the side of a home owned by Eric Denhart. The tree evaluation indicates that the tree is
otherwise very healthy. The city has arranged for pruning and canopy trimming over the last couple of years. There is an
allegation that the tree roots are currently damaging the home’s foundation. | have no independent professional opinion
to that effect and the Tree Commission has postponed the item at my suggestion to have someone from the Building
and Engineering departments perform a site visit to determine objectively if there is present or imminent danger of
damage to the house.

With Management’s direction, | recommend that to make a determination with a site visit in your respective disciplines.

Thanks,

Ronald J. Ramsingh
Interim City Attorney
City Attorney’s Office
City of Key West
1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040
(305) 809-3770















Karen DeMaria

From: Raj Ramsingh

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Todd C. Stoughton; Ronald Ramsingh; Karen DeMaria; Gary Volenec
Subject: 1701 Tree issue

Good morning Todd,

| looked at the mahogany tree located at 1701 Von Phister on the city ROW. It is my opinion that the massive root
system from this tree is definitely impacting the foundation of the home. The owner has gone above and beyond in his
efforts to save a tree that is not on his property. In the past 30 years he has trimmed roots on his property, fixed the
cracked flooring and foundations several times in his home, and has also had pool leaks cause by the spreading roots.
According to his statement he has asked the city several times in the past to trim the tree which was never done. Now
the tree is just to big and massive to trim without causing some stability issues. Unfortunately, should we have massive
storm related event the tree can become a liability for the city not only house at 1701 Von Phister, but for neighboring
homes as well.

Sincerely,

Raj Ramsingh
Building Director
Chief Building Official
City of Key West
1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note20 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone



Karen DeMaria

From: Mimi Denhart <mimidenhart@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Karen DeMaria

Subject: [EXTERNAL] From: Eric Denhart denhart
Attachments: From Eric Denhart denharte@bellsouth.net.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karen,
I'll split the paperwork into a few emails since you had trouble with opening my file previously.

Thanks,
Mimi

Sent from my iPhone



















































